
LIVONIA JOINT ZONING BOARD OFAPPEALS

MEETING MINUTES- June15, 2015

Present: ChairP. Nilsson, M. Sharman, G. Cole, B. Weber, R. Bergin
Code Enforcement Officer A. Backus, Recording Secretary J. Brown

Excused- J. Campbell-TownAttorney

AGENDA:  ( 1) Accept andapprove themeeting minutes ofJune1, 2015

2) JesseBrock
Areavariance requested foranabove ground poolat
6054Boller Ave., Livonia, NewYork

3) Dan & JenniMcEnerney
Areavariance requested foranabove ground poolat
6649Richmond MillsRd., Livonia, NewYork

ChairP. Nilsson opened themeeting at7:00p.m.  
M/2/C (B. Weber/ M. Sharman) toapprove theJune1, 2015Livonia JointZoning Board ofAppeals
meeting minutes assubmitted.  
Motion carried 5-0

Recording Secretary J. Brown readaloud thelegalnotice:  

PLEASETAKENOTICEthattheLIVONIAJOINTZONINGBOARDOFAPPEALSwillholdapublichearingon
MondayJune15, 2015at7p.m. attheLivoniaVillageHall, 36Commercial Street, Livonia, NewYorkto
consider theapplication ofJesseBrockforanareavariancepursuant toSection150-17CoftheZoning
CodeOfLivonia. Theareavariance isrequested toinstallanabovegroundpool. Theproposalviolates
therequirements according toSection150-31F, whichstatesthatmaximumlotcoverageshallnot
exceed25% oftheareaoftheparcelandSection150-31G (3) whichstatestherearsetback
requirements. Theproperty islocatedat6054BollerAve., Livonia, NewYorkandiszonedNeighborhood
Residential (NR). Theapplication isonfileintheBuildingZoningDepartment intheLivoniaTownHall, 35
Commercial Street, Livonia, NewYork, forpublicreview. Allinterestedpartieswillbeheardatthistime.  

Boardmemberswerepolledforasitevisit:  
ChairNilsson- yes
B. Weber- yes
G. Cole- yes
M. Sharman- yes
R. Bergin- yes

Chair Nilsson invited Jesse Brock tocomeforward toexplain hisrequest. Jesse saidheislooking to
place thepool4ft. fromtheproperty line.  
Chair Nilsson saidhisconcern isusually about lotcoverage andrun-off, butthepoolwillnotcreate
excess run-offasitwill justfillwithwater.  
B. Weber askediftheyareproposing adeck too. Jesse saidyes, theywanttoextend theexisting deck.  
B. Weber asked iftheywould thenbe9ft. fromtheeastproperty line. Jesse answered yes.  



A. Backus saiditwillbean8’ 8” setback ontheeastside.  
G. Colesaidher issue isthatifa9ft. setback canbemaintained, thenitshould. Jesse said itwould be
possible andOKwithhimtoadhere tothat.  
B. Weber mentioned therearsetback of14ft.  

Chair Nilsson opened themeeting tothegallery forpublic comment.  

Observing nocomment fromthepublic, heclosed thepublic hearing portion ofthemeeting.  

Chair Nilsson asked theboard members toreview theareavariance criteria:  

1. Willanundesirable change beproduced inthecharacter oftheneighborhood orwilladeterment
tonearby properties becreated bygranting thevariance? NO

2. Canthebenefit besought bytheapplicant beachieved bysome feasible method other thana
variance? NO

3. Isthevariance substantial? NO

4. Will theproposed variance haveanadverse effectofimpact onthephysical orenvironmental
conditions intheneighborhood? NO

5. Isthealleged difficulty self-created? YES

Chair Nilsson asked iftherewereanyfurther concerns andhearing andseeing none, called foramotion
ontheapplication.  

Motion: (B. Weber/ R. Bergin) toaccept theapplication forthevariance conditioned upona14.6’ rear
setback andaneastsidesetback maintained percode.  
Motion carried: 5 -0

Recording Secretary J. Brown readaloud thesecond legalnotice:  

PLEASETAKENOTICEthattheLIVONIAJOINTZONINGBOARDOFAPPEALSwillholdapublichearingon
MondayJune15, 2015at7p.m. attheLivoniaVillageHall, 36Commercial Street, Livonia, NewYorkto
consider theapplicationofJenniandDanMcEnerney foranareavariancepursuanttoSection150-17C
oftheZoningCodeOfLivonia. Theareavariance isrequested toinstallanabovegroundpool. The
proposalviolatestherequirements according toSection150-31G (2) whichstatesthesidesetback
requirements andSection150-31G (3) whichstatestherearsetbackrequirements. Theproperty is
locatedat6649Richmond MillsRd., Livonia, NewYorkandiszonedNeighborhood Residential (NR).  
Theapplication isonfileintheBuildingZoningDepartment intheLivoniaTownHall, 35Commercial
Street, Livonia, NewYork, forpublicreview. Allinterested partieswillbeheardatthistime.  

Boardmemberswerepolledforasitevisit:  
ChairNilsson- yes
B. Weber- no
G. Cole- yes
M. Sharman- yes
R. Bergin- yes



Chair Nilsson invited DanandJenni McEnerney tocomeforward andexplain therequest. Danand
Jenni stated that theyareproposing toconstruct anabove ground poolnear theeastproperty linenext to
theirgarage. Lastyear, they proposed thepool inthebackyardbutrealized they justdidnothave theland
theythought theydid. Theyhavetoplace itnowontheeastsidebecause there isnotenough roomintheir
backyard. Theyexplained theyalsocannot place itintheir westsideyardbecause theirpropane tank is
located there.  
Chair Nilsson stated fortherecord thatheisfamiliar with theMcEnerney’sfromextracurricular
activities.  
Chair Nilsson asked iftheywill leave thefence that iscurrently there, towhich theMcEnerney’ s
answered yes.  

Chair Nilsson opened themeeting tothegallery forpublic comment.  

Observing nocomment fromthepublic, heclosed thepublic hearing portion ofthemeeting.  

Chair Nilsson asked theboard members toreview theareavariance criteria:  

1. Willanundesirable change beproduced inthecharacter oftheneighborhood orwilladeterment
tonearby properties becreated bygranting thevariance? NO

2. Canthebenefit besought bytheapplicant beachieved bysome feasible method other thana
variance? NO

3. Isthevariance substantial? YES

4. Will theproposed variance haveanadverse effectofimpact onthephysical orenvironmental
conditions intheneighborhood? NO

5. Isthealleged difficulty self-created? YES

Chair Nilsson asked iftherewereanyfurther concerns andhearing andseeing none, called foramotion
ontheapplication.  

Motion: (R. Bergin/ G. Cole) toaccept theapplication forthevariance withB. Weber amended
conditions ofmaintaining 3ft. fromeastsidesetback andrearsetback nolessthan18ft. onthenorth
boundary.  
Motion carried: 5 -0

Chair Nilsson asked foramotion toadjourn theLivonia JointZoning Board Meeting at7:30pm.  

M/2/C (B. Weber/ M. Sharman)  

Motion carried: 5-0

Respectfully submitted,  

Jeanne Brown

Recording Secretary


